
 
From: April Smart <April.Smart@haringey.gov.uk>  
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 3:50 PM 
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>; Cc: Daliah Barrett 
<Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>; Noshaba Shah <Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Application for a Premises Licence- Noya London Ltd, 454-460 West Green Road, 
Tottenham, London N15 3PT (WK/578366) 
 
Good afternoon,   
 
The noise and nuisance team have looked at the Planning Application for the premises in which a 
condition has been applied regarding the operating hours of the premises.  Condition 3 states as 
below:   
 
3. The use hereby permitted shall not be operated before 09:00 hours or after 23:00 hours Monday 
to Friday, before 9:00 or after 23:30 Saturday, before 09:30 hours or after 22:00 hours Sundays and 
Bank Holidays. Reason: This permission is given to facilitate the beneficial use of the premises whilst 
ensuring that the amenities of adjacent residential properties are not diminished consistent with 
Policy DM1 of The Development Management DPD 2017 
 
Taking into consideration the noise and nuisance team make the following representation in relation 
to the licence application submitted.   
 
The hours that the applicant have requested conflict the condition on the Planning Application and 
therefore submit a representation that the Licensing Objective for Public Nuisance cannot be 
upheld.   
 
Kind regards 
 
April Smart 
Noise and Nuisance Officer 
 

 
 
Haringey London 
T:  0208 489 2771 
april.smart@haringey.gov.uk 
 
www.haringey.gov.uk 
twitter@haringeycouncil 
facebook.com/haringeycouncil 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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